and following the annexation of the area
to the Kingdom of Sardinia, the Palace
became home to the Italian Military HQs.
In 1884, the 3rd Army Corps HQ was
moved from Verona to the Cusani Palace,
where it remained until 1997 when, to
implement the New Italian Defence
it was converted into the
Operational Projection Forces (Land)
Command - the cornerstone of the pre-
sent HQ NRDC-IT.

Today, it also houses the Officer’s Club
giving everyone the opportunity to visit
the Palace and relax in one of the oldest
and most magnificent lounges in the city

The main entance of Cusani Palace.

In accordance with the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the Italian
MOD, SHAPE, HQ SACLANT and all contri-
buting nations, the Republic of Italy, in
addition to the use of the well-known
“Ugo Mara” barracks, has also granted the
use of the “Cadorna” barracks located in
Legnano and the Cusani Palace in Milan to
HQ NRDC-IT as facilities and infrastructu-
res.

It seems necessary to take advantage of
this opportunity to provide some infor-
mation on at least the historic Cusani
Palace, considered the finest example of
Milanese private housing of the early 17th
century.

While the first written documents regar-
ding the Palace date back to the late 16th
century, it reached its height at the begin-
ning of the following century, when
Cardinal Agostino Cusani refurbished the
Palace, thus enhancing its prestige.

Its central plan was developed around a rectangular courtyard with porticos on two sides and granite columns. The
facade facing Via Brera was built on 1717 by architect Giovanni Maria Ruggeri with two portals and a remarkably
decorative architectural structure. The rear of the building was finished in 1790 by Giuseppe Piermarini (also known
for his work on La Scala Opera House and the Royal Palace in Milan), marking the completion of the work.

At the beginning of the 19th century, the Cusani family handed over the property to the Napoleonic Kingdom of
Italy, which established its Ministry of War in the Palace.

In 1815, with the fall of the Napoleonic Kingdom of Italy and the return of the Austrians, the Cusani Palace became
the Lombardo — Veneto military HQ, led for years by the famous (not only for the march) Field-Marshal Radetzky.
After the Second War of Independence

The internal courtyard of Cusani Palace.



